Swindon Borough Council

Private Hire and Hackney Carriage Licensing
Sub-Committee

Thursday, 22 May 2008
Committee Room 2, Civic Offices (Anticipated meeting room)
At 1.00 p.m.

To: All Members of the Licensing Committee

Committee Officer: Shaun Banks (Telephone 01793 463606)
sbanks@swindon.gov.uk

Swindon Borough Council, Civic Offices, Euclid Street, Swindon, SN1 2JH
(Telephone 01793 445500)

AGENDA

Appointment of Chair
Appointment of Vice-Chair

Apologies for Absence

w0 D PE

Declarations of Interest

Members are reminded that at the start of the meeting they should declare any
known interests in any matter to be considered, and also during the meeting if it
becomes apparent that they have an interest in the matters being discussed.

5. Minutes (Pages1 - 2)
To receive the minutes of the meeting held on 20™ December 2006.

6. Public Question Time
See explanatory note below. Please phone the Committee Officer whose name and
number appears at the top of this agenda if you need further guidance.

7. Hackney Carriage Fares (Pages 3 - 14)
Date of Despatch: 15 May 2008

Public Question Time - Swindon Borough Council is committed to increasing its
accountability to the public and to promoting active citizenship. Up to 15 minutes will
be allowed at the start of all Council meetings for questions to the Chair from
members of the public about the work of the Committee (except for confidential
matters and specific planning applications). Questions must be relevant, clear and
concise. Because of time constraints Public Question Time is not an opportunity to
make speeches or statements. Prior notice of a question to the Director of Law and
Democratic Services is desirable - particularly if detailed background information is
needed.



Access Arrangements — The Venue is wheelchair accessible and an infrared
receiver hearing system is provided. If you would wish to attend the meeting but
have any special requirement to enable you to do so please contact the Committee
Clerk above, as soon as possible prior to the date of the meeting.

If you would like to receive any of the pages contained in this agenda in a larger print
size please contact the Committee Officer whose name appears on the first page of
this agenda.



Agenda Item 5

PRIVATE HIRE AND HACKNEY CARRIAGE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

WEDNESDAY, 20 DECEMBER 2006

PRESENT:- Councillor John Ballman, Councillor Sinead Darker, Councillor Brian
Ford, Councillor Colin Lovell and Councillor David Sammels.

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Melanie Duff, Councillor David
Glaholm and Councillor Philip Young

21. Declarations of Interest

The Chair reminded Members of the need to declare any known interests in
any matters to be considered at the meeting. No declarations were made.

22. Minutes

Resolved — That the minutes of the meeting held on 26™ September 2006, be
confirmed and signed.

23. Public Question Time

Mr. Anthony Johnson asked what the Sub-Committee intended to do to resolve the
issue of current licence holders who had poor English communication skills. He
referred to complaints he had received from Members of the public concerning this
issue.

The Chair thanked Mr. Johnson for his question and asked officers to address these
issues as part of their presentation to the Sub-Committee.

Mr. Jaginder Bassi (Director of Swindon Racial Equalities Council) asked the
following question:

We welcome moves by the Council to improve the standards of services provided
by taxi drivers in Swindon and the intention to test drivers before granting a license.
However, we are seeking assurances from the Council that a robust monitoring
system be put in place in line with the Race Equality Scheme

I) To measure any adverse impact on different groups of people and the results
reported and made public via the Race Coalition and the Equality Advisory Forum
i) The tests are set at a level which is relevant to enable drivers to perform their

duties effectively.

The Chair indicated that officers would address these issues as part of their
presentation to the Sub-Committee.

Page 1



24. Revised Conditions for Applicants for Hackney Carriage and Private
Hire Drivers Licences

The Sub-Committee considered (a) a report of the Group Director,
Environment and Leisure setting out recommendations for revised conditions to be
met by new applicants for Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Drivers’ Licences, (b)
an oral update on discussions with Swindon College regarding English
comprehension tests, (c) questions and answers arising from the report and officers’
presentation, and (d) public questions received from Mr. Johnson and Mr. Bassi.

Resolved — (1) That, as from 1% January 2006, the Council’s terms and
conditions for the grant of Hackney Carriage or Private Hire drivers’ licences to new
applicants for Hackney Carriage or Private Hire drivers’ licences be amended to
include:

(a) A Hackney Carriage or Private Hire drivers licence will not be issued to any new
applicant who has not held a full United Kingdom driving licence granted under Part
[l of the Road Traffic Act 1988 for a minimum of 36 months, or held a licence from
another EEC state for a minimum of 36 months. Driving licences must show the
applicant’s current address.

(b) Applicants who have been resident in the United Kingdom for less than five
years from the date of application are required to provide a Certificate of Good
Conduct, or equivalent, from any country in which they have been resident within
the previous five years. The Certificate of Good Conduct must be in English and
provided at the applicant’'s own expense. This is in addition to the enhanced
Criminal Records Bureau check.

(c) A driving licence must be taken up within six months of a candidate being
informed that he has successfully passed the Local Knowledge Test.

(2) That, subject to the final details being approved by Members of this Sub-
Committee, from 1% April 2007 all applicants, prior to taking the Local Knowledge
Test, for a Hackney Carriage or Private Hire drivers licence will be required to
attend an interview at which there will be an appraisal of his/her spoken English,
English comprehension, a test of reading, basic written English and basic
mathematics. Drivers not reaching a satisfactory level will be refused a licence.

(3) That, further to (2) above, officers be authorised to continue negotiations
with Swindon College to administer the appraisals set out on the basis that Swindon
College has the necessary skills for such appraisal work.

(4) That, further to (2) above, a mechanism be included in the new policy for
review of existing drivers who have had complaints made against them by members
of the public, on the grounds of their competency in any of the areas set out, and
that whilst the process be robust enough to protect the public it also be framed to
prevent vexatious complaints.

Page 2



Author:
Wards Affected: All

Agenda Item 7

Group Director, Environment and Regeneration

Purpose

To consider proposals to increase Hackney Carriage fares from 1 June 2008.

Recommendation

The Sub-Committee is asked to: -

Agree that the revised fare chart as set out in Appendix ‘B’ be advertised as
required by Section 65 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act
1976 and, if no objections are received, to implement the new fares on and from 1
June 2008

Agree in principle to an annual review of hackney carriage fares, the calculation
matrix to be the subject of a separate report to be submitted to this Sub-Committee
for approval.

1.

11

1.2

2.

2.1

2.2

Reasons

Requests have been received from the hackney carriage trade to increase
hackney carriage fares to reflect increases in the price of fuel.

To revisit a request to the Licensing Committee in November 2007 to
approve a fare rise proposed by the Swindon Taxi Drivers’ Association.
As only 50 drivers responded to the ballot held in October 2007 the
Committee were reluctant to approve the proposed rise, and instead
requested officers to hold discussions with the trade in an attempt to justify
the fare rise.

Detalil

Meetings have been held between the Chair of the Private Hire and
Hackney Carriage Licensing Sub-Committee and representatives of the
Association it was agreed to hold a further ballot to determine the level of
support among the hackney carriage trade for the revised fare scale.

Officers have compiled a chart showing the current average fare
applying in each area of the United Kingdom, with a detailed breakdown
for Local Authorities in the South West region. This is attached at
Appendix D.

Appendix D shows average increases in hackney carriage fares across
the United Kingdom for the last eight years.

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Rod Collett on
01793 466109 or e-mail rcollett@swindon.gov.uk.

Page 3




2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

2.9

2.10

2.11

Also attached at Appendix E is a chart showing the proposed revised fares
applying to journeys of one to five miles, and the comparison with current
private hire fares. This shows that the proposed Hackney Carriage fares
will mean an increase of £1 to each fare across the board for a typical
journey of one to five miles.

The ballot of Hackney Carriage drivers was held in April 2008 and the
results were as follows:

Number of ballot papers issued 212
Fare chart submitted by Swindon Taxi Drivers Association: 73
No changes to fares at present: 8
Spoiled ballot papers 4

The proposed fares (as submitted by the Swindon Taxi Drivers’
Association) are shown as Appendix “B”. The fare chart currently in force
is shown as Appendix “A”.

The last fare increase was in December 2004.

Section 65 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976
states that “a district council may fix the rates or fares [for hackney
carriages] within the district as well as for time as distance ...” and when
a table of fares is varied the revised fare table must be published in at
least one local newspaper. Such notice shall specify the period, not less
than 14 days from the date of publication of the notice, within which the
manner in which objections to the table of fares can be made”.

Should any objections be received, the Council shall set a further date, not
later than two months after the first specified date, on which the table of
fares shall come into force with or without modifications as decided by
them after consideration of the objections.

As agreed with the Chair of the Licensing Committee, in order to conduct
a systematic review of fares, officers will carry out an annual review of
hackney carriage fares in February of each year, the calculation matrix to
be the subject of a separate report to this Committee.

Officers are of the opinion that the requested fare rise is reasonable and
will go some way towards compensating hackney carriage drivers for the
recent rises in the cost of fuel.

Alternative Options

. Fares may remain as they are at present, in accordance with the fare chart dated
December 2004.

Risk Management

Financial and Procurement Implications
There are no direct financial implications to the Council itself arising from this report.
There are no procurement issues arising from this report. The costs of managing the

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Rod Collett on
01793 466109 or e-mail rcollett@swindon.gov.uk.

Page 4




Council’'s Hackney Carriage responsibilities are met from existing budgets.

Links to Corporate Plans and Policies (in particular to Swindon 2010 Promises)
A Healthy and Caring Place; An Economically Prosperous Place; An Environmentally
Friendly Place; A Safe Place.

Consultees
The Director of Finance (s.151 Officer) and the Director of Law and Democratic
Services (Monitoring Officer) are consulted on all reports.

Background Papers and Appendices

e Appendix “A” — Current fare chart currently in force, dated December 2004.
Appendix “B” — Proposed fare chart from June 2008.

Appendix “C” — Minutes of the Licensing Committee held on 29 November 2007
Appendix “D” — Analysis of current Hackney Carriage fares

Appendix “E” — Comparison of fares: Hackney Carriage versus Private Hire

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Rod Collett on
01793 466109 or e-mail rcollett@swindon.gov.uk.

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



SHIVHO TddHM ONIAHH VO 04 d94dVHO Vd1Xd ON S| dddHL
00°'23F 92ueApe ul pabuelre st yoiyw buuiy Aue 1o4 sbupnoog suoyda|a]
00°G.3F Bunaren peol ayi JJjo Bulinbal apiyaA ay) pa|ios sey Jawolsnd ayl alayp\ abreydD abe|los
doz Buojwo
T9 I8N0 Wall J18Yl0 yoreas pue juawpedwod SJaAup ayl ul wall yoe3 (sireyos@aym buipnoxa) abebbnT
dog (uosiad T se unood QT J9pun ualp|iyd 2) (swire ul sguejul Bulipnoxa) uosiad yoe3

SANIL TTV 1V AlddV Ol Sd94dVHO V41X

a1ey Aeq se 'SPU023S /°/Z 10
sawl] pue asuelsiq SaN5W Z'62T Yoes 10
aley Aeq se . doz
sawll} pue aauelsiq 0C'EF ajey feq se Jo1eaIa)
o9JeH4 WNWIUIN Sawil pue aduelsIq 0Z'TTF Spasdxa alej ayy ™~
[lIUN SPUOJdS 9°6E IO SBIIBUR
sAepuns pue ¥'¥8T [euonippe yoea oy &
sAepijoH 21jand doz
. Jaye Aep ay) uo usyl
067 oowo _;cﬂ wdwu_mg Spu02as €6/ 10
oled WNWIUIN Kep 8y} uo 00Oz wo.4 06°CF mmwmwcm wme
d41Vd AVAl1OH 9JeH WnNWIUlN 06°'T3
a11dNd ANV AVANNS
T uer 0090 01 T€ 9ad 000¢ 1HODIN AVAYNL1lVS o84 WnWIUIN
pue aNv 6GEZ - 0002 000Z - 0090
£¢ 330 0090 01 ¢ 934 000 0090 - 00t feplH - kepuop Aepines - Aepuo
dVdA M3N AeplH - Aepuo
/SYINLSIHHD 31Vd 1HOIN 31Vd ONIN3IAE J1Vd Avd

(V Xipuaddy) #0-2T-T STV IOVIHIVI AGNIDVH



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



SO0Od 40NVISISSY dO SHIVHOTddHM DNIAHEVO dO4 494VHO Vd1X3d ON Sl 343H1L
00°'23 3@2ueApe ul pabuelre s yoiym buuy Aue 104 sbunjoog auoyda|a]
00°'S.F Bunajen peol ayl JJo Buuinbal ajo1yan ay) pajlos sey lawoisnd ay) aisaypn abirey)d abe|los

doz bHuojwd

dog (uosiad T se

T9 JSA0 WAl JI9Yl0 yores pue juawpedwod sJaAlup ayl ul wall yoe3 (sireys@aym bBulpnjoxa) abebbnT

"SpU023s /' Z 1o

UNOD QT Japun uaipjiyo g) (swie ul suejul buipnjoxa) uosiad reuonippe yoe3 sY3oNISSvd TvNOILIdaY
SANIL TV LV ATddV OL SIDYVHO ViLX3

SallsW 6°'6ZT Yydoes 10j
doz
Jayealayl
OT 6TF SpoadXo ale) 9yl |1IuUNn
SpuU023as 9°6E 10
SallsW {°y8T euonippe yoes 1o}
dog

uayl
SpuU023s £/ 10

sansW 8'89¢
1SJ1) 8y} 10}
0697
aled4 WNWIUIN

¢ Uel 0090 01 1€ 9=2d 000c pue
/¢ 323d 0090 01 ¥¢ I9d 000¢

aley Aeq se
sawl] pue aduelsiqg

0G°CF
aJe4 WnNWIUIN

sAepuns pue
sAepljoH 21|gnd
laye Aep ayj uo
0090 [1un alojeq
Aep ay) uo 0O8T wWo.i4
d1Vvd AVAITOH
21719dNd ANV AVANNS
1HOIN AVAANLVS

'SpU02as /)2 1o
SallsW 6°'62T Yyoes .o}
dog
lajjealay)
0T 9TF SpoadXo ale) ayl |llun
SPUOIBS 9'6E 10
SallsW {°{8T euonippe yoes 1o}
dog

usyl
SpuU023s £'6/ 10

sansW 8'89¢
1SJ1) 8y} 10}
06°cH
aled4 WNWIUIN

Page 9

008T - 0090 Aepinyes pue
ANV 006T — 0090
0090 - 006T Aepli4 - Aepuo
dV3A M3AN Aepli4 - Aepuon
ISYINLSIHHO 31Vvd LHOIN 31VH AVd
(g xipuaddy) 800z AINC T wol pasodold — sareq abelre) AauwjoeH



Page 10



MNPennix ¢

" LICENSING COMMITTEE
THURSDAY, 29 NOVEMBER 2007

PRESENT:- Council'lors Brian Mattock, Michael Bray, Brian Ford, David Glaholm,
Russell Holland and Robert Wright.

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Steve Allsopp,
Andrew Bennett, John Ballman, Sinead Darker, Melanie Duff, Mark Edwards,
David Sammels, Steve Wakefield and David Wood.

24, ‘ Declarations of Interest

The Chair reminded Members of the need to declare any known interests in
any matters to be considered at the meeting. Councillor Brian Ford made a '
personal and non-prejudicial declaration of interest in respect of Agenda Item No. 4 .
as he was the Vice-Chair of the Wiltshire Police Authority.

25. . . Minutes

Resolved — That the minutes of the meetlng held on 5" November 2007, be
confirmed and signed as a correct record.

26.  Proposed Designated Public Place Scheme to cover public land at the
Orbital Retail Park and The Broad Street Area

The Committee considered a report of the Council’s Licensing Manager -
setting out a recommendation to implement new Designated Public Place Orders
covering the land at the Northern Orbital retail Park and in the Broad Street Area.

‘Resolved - (1) That, officers undertake consultations with Ward Councillors
regarding the extension of the Broad Street Area Designated Public Place Order to -
cover the area between County Road and Ocotal Way.

(2) That, further to (1) above, the Designated Public Place Orders coverlng
the land at the Northern Orbital retall Park and the Broad Street Area be approved.

(3) That, further to (1) and (2) above, and subject to no responses being
received during the advertisement period, Council be recommended to confirm the
Designated Public Place Orders covering the land at the Northern Orbital retail Park
and the Broad Street Area. ' :

(4) That the proposals for signage for the Designated Public Place Orders, as
set out in the report, be approved.

27. ° " Report - Ha'ckney Fares 2007

The Group Director, Environment and Regeneration submitted a report
setting out proposals to increase Hackney Carriage fares from 2" January 2008.

Resolved - (1) That, due to the concerns of this Committee in respect of the
poor support received for the proposed Hackney Carriage Fare increases through
the ballot of Hackney Carriage Drivers no action be taken at this time regarding the
proposal set out in the report.

(2) That, further to (1) above, the Group Dlrector Environment and -
Regeneration be requested to advise the Hackney Carriage Drivers of this

Page 11



Committee’s concerns and ask them to consider their proposals for fare increases
before arranging another ballot of all Hackney Drivers regarding proposals for
increasing fares. ' '

(3) That, further to (2) above, and following the completion of the new ballot, -
the Group Director, Environment and Regeneration report the ballot results, and
proposals for fare increases to this Committee in the new year for consideration.

Page 12



%008

SITYM -
cev3  800C
60'vF 9002
06'€F  S002
LLe3 $00C
L9€F  €00C
6¥'€3 00T
6€€¥  100T
60°€F 0002
88'CF 6661

SIIVM

%0009 %Sv'Sy %90°89 %VL'Se %S0 Ly %.8°8S
i FHIHSLTM X X .
* 1INN3M a1oMSL109 _ HL¥ON anoyis IWVHNILT3HD NOGNIMS
0893 | _£002 08%3 | /00C 06'¥3 | 700z 00°S3 | 002 00'S3_| /002 0L'S3_|_Z00Z
08°v3 9002 08'v3 9002 00°'¥3 9002 oL %3 | 9002 09'¥3 8002 0L'S3 9002
09v3 | G002 0Zv3_| 5002 003 | 5002 0L¥3_| 5002 0973 | 5002 0L'S3_| s00Z
SEV3 | w002 0z v3_| 002 00%3_| %002 0v'¥3_| 002 0973 | +002 08°€3_| v002
SEv3 £002 0C'¥3 £002 09'€3 €002 | ov'v3 £002 09'¥3 £002 08°€3 £002
oL¥3 | 200z 0Z'v3_| 200z 09°€3 | 200z 0z ¥3_| 200z 00¥3_| 2002 08'€3 .| 2002
0S°€3 1002 09°€3 1002 0v'eE3 L1002 0Z'v3 1002 00'¥3 1002 09°€3 1002
00°€3 0002 0Ee3 0002 [ ] 0002 0L'E3 0002 ov'e3 0002 LC'E3 0002
00°€3 6661 0E'€F 6661 0L'€F 6661 0L'€3 6661 OV'E3 666 L LZ' €3 6661
SHIHSLTIM ™
LINNIN QIOMSL10D ™ HLHYON "] anodls WYHNILTIHO- | NOGNIMS
%EY'eS %¥V6°CS %S 0v l3asyamos 3SUOH %L6°2ZS
IUIHSLTM (e}-[oF) (o] ‘I'N J1IHM SIOVHIAY ]
1sam SY¥39 1S3IM AdNgsvs 1sam pue Hive 40 FTVA V3HY VOO0
CL 3HL
yL'S3 .| £00C 0283 1002 0Z's3 1002 0y'S3 £002 0y'S3 1002 0L°SF £002 yL'G3 | £002
S8v3 900¢- 0L's3 9002 08'v3 9002 SEY3 9002 00S3 9002 0€°S3 9002 8L°%3 | 9002
0Lv3 |- S002 0S'v3 5002 0S'v3 S002 SEV3 S002 08'v3 5002 0£°S3 S002 19'%3 | so0Z
80°'¥3 002 0E'v3 002 0S'¥3 002 SEV3 002 09'¥3 002 0E°S3 002 LE¥F | ¥002
80°¥3 £002 oEv3 £002 0L'¥3 £002 SEV3 £002 ov'¥3 £002 S9'¥3 £002 ¥Z2¥3 | €002
LLE3 c00c oL'+v3 c00c oL'v3 200c SEP3 2002 00'¥3 200¢ SY'v3 200e 90°'v3 | 200¢C
LL'EF 1002 00°v3 1002 oL'¥3 1002 -GEVI 1002 06'€3 1002 Sy ¥3 1002 16'€3F | L0OC
GE'e3 0002 00'v3 0002 0L°€3 0002 00°€3 0002 0€'e3 0002 S8'€3 0002 L¥'€3 | 0002
GE'€3 | 6661 073 | 6661 0L€3 | 666t 00°€3 | 6661 0EE€3_| 6661 G8'€3_| 666L 9E€3 | 666k
FHIHSLTIM ] . . . 13SHINOS "IN’ ISHOH "] ‘SIDVHIAY ]
1S3 SHYIE LSIM AHNESIIVS ] AYO04X0 LS3IM '} ANV HLvE ™ SLIHM 30 TTVA V3™V IvO0T]
ZL 3HL
momEm>< nm._< [B20] Z| 8y} uey} Jamoj _w>w_ aJey B 8jeaipul pal ul
. e BT Siesio; [ooibIais .
%2¢ 9t %22°CS SS'8P %8 6% %€’ LS %0°6¥ %96°05
1SIM” VIMONY IOVHIAV
ANVLODS HiNOos: -HINOS ™~ HIHON ] SANVIQIN 1sv3~ TIVYNOILLVN
V3Hv 43d wmm<mmoz_ FOV.INIOHId "HVIA LHDIF
LTV3 8002 €163 800¢ [N ex 3002 6E¥3 800¢ LS¥3 8002 89'v3 8002 Y3 8002
SOv3 9002 16 %3 9002 83 9002 Y3 9002 ¥ v3 9002 6V’ ¥3 9002 8¥'¥y3 9002
yLEF  S00Z ¥S¥3 002 ISVF 5002 €3 5002 yL'¥3 5002 8L'¥3  S002 6L'¥3 002
09°€3 002 Y3 002 68 VvF 002 8L'EF 002 ¥6°€3 002 L0V 002 L0'¥3 - ¥002
SS€F €002 0C¥3 €002 LTV3  €00C €€ €002 98'€3 €002 L6'€3 €002 [6°€3 €002
SEEF 2002 60°v3 2002 80°vF 2002 SY'EF 2002 89'eF 2¢00c SL°EF 2002 eLEF - 2002
1eed 1002 S8'¢F - 100C £8'e3 1002 8C'€F X114 gy’ eF 1002 - 8S°EF 100 05'e3 - _100¢C
26°C3 000C 6E'eF 0002 8Y'€¥ 0002 00°e3 0002 90°€3 0002 Ao 4 0002 o¥'e3d 000C
26°23 6661 LEEF 6661 eI 6661 €6°C3 6661 c0'e3F 6661 YL'EF 6661 ZI'e3 6661
1SIMTTT VITONY FOVHIAY
GNV1L003S H1NOS HINOS HIHON’ SANVIAIN isva TVYNOLLVN

8002 834 1V SV IDVHIAV TYNOILLYN FHL HLIM 03HVJWOD SIDVHIAY VIHVY HVIA "LHOIT

Page 13-



Appendix E .

Comparison of Fares — Proposed Hackney Carriage fare table against
current Private Hire fares

Mileage Current Proposed Current Private
Hackney - Hackney Hire fares
Carriage fares Carriage Fares _

1 mile - £3.50 _ £4.50 - -£4.00

2 miles £5.50 , £6.50 £4.80

3 miles £7.30 £8.30 £5.80

4 miles £9.30 £10.30 £6.80

5 miles - £11.10 £12.10 £7.80

Page 14



	Agenda
	5 Minutes
	7 Hackney Carriage Fares
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2
	Appendix C-E


